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Our ref: 45421960-PA-18
Sam Dinkciler 
Senior Project Manager – Infrastructure Projects & Engineering 
Transport for NSW 
7 Harvest Street 
Macquarie Park, NSW 2209 

Attention: Josh Daniel, A/Senior Manager Environment and Sustainability

18/06/2025

Subject: Sydney Terminal Building Revitalisation – Request for Agreement to Alternative Timeframe for
Condition A18

Dear Mr Dinkciler, 

Thank you for your request for an alternative timeframe to commence works following the Environmental
Representative’s (ER) endorsement of the Site Establishment Management Plan (SEMP) under condition
A10 of SSI-45421960.

I note the request for the alternate timeframe is being made due to time constraints in the construction
program, and that the ER has already endorsed the SEMP under condition A18. It is therefore unnecessary
to wait 30 days before commencing ancillary facility site establishment works.

Accordingly, under condition A10 and as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I agree to the alternative
timeframe and that ancillary facility site establishment works can commence following ER endorsement of
the Site Establishment Management Plan.

Please make the document and this letter publicly available on the project website as soon as possible. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sam Heaton at Samuel.Heaton@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary
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